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	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201911201 – Family Visitation Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of Child and Family Services

	AMENDMENT #3 AND SECOND QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY ISSUED:
	July 1, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	July 9, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., Eastern time (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.

	
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Proposal Due Date is amended.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN AMENDMENT #1

2. 3. PART IV.B. Section III.2. is amended removing the descriptor “Statewide”.


	
REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any):

1. Proposals must be received by the Division of Procurement Services by: 
Submission Deadline:  July 9, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., Eastern time
Proposals must be submitted electronically to the Division of Procurement Services at: Electronic (e-mail) Submission Address:  Proposals@maine.gov

2. PART IV.B. Section III.2.a is deleted in its entirety and replaced with:
1. Cost Proposal Form and Cost Proposal Narrative Instructions
a. The Bidder shall complete Appendix D - Cost Proposal Form by providing a single, all-inclusive, Unit Rate cost for FVP services. The proposed Unit Rate must reflect the cost of meeting all requirements in this RFP.  Failure to provide the requested information, and to follow the required cost proposal format, may result in the exclusion of the proposal from consideration, at the discretion of the Department.
b. Cost Proposal Narrative:  Bidders are to include a brief budget narrative on Appendix D to explain the basis for determining the information contained within the Unit Rate.  The Budget Narrative is limited to two (2) pages.



[bookmark: _Hlk44417501]Provided below are the second set, due June 12, 2020, of submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers.
	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	On page 10 Part 1.E.
It makes reference to having to submit a notice of intent to submit an RFP and needing one per region if we’d like to do more than one region. 
a. Was there a deadline to submit the notice of intent?
b. If so, given the extension to submit RFPs and our interest in submitting one, can we be considered for the RFP despite sending one in, or could we submit a notice of intent and an RFP with consideration of the extension?
	a. Yes, all notices of intent must have been received by the identified RFP Coordinator by March 4, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.
b. Extension of the Proposal Due Date did and does not provide for an associated extension of the Notice of Intent due date.  Refer to Part III.D.1. of the RFP.

	2
	Addendum #1 states in 3 Part IV B Section 2: 
a. Refers to a statewide rate. If we are bidding for more than one district does this mean they have to be the same rate?  
b. Is there still the possibility of awarding multiple contracts?
	a. No.  As a separate proposal is required for each District, a separate rate for each District is acceptable.
b. Refer to PART I.E. of the RFP.

	3
	Addendum #1 states in #5 Appendix D. The requirement for a unit rate.  Does this mean we do not need to submit an excel budget?
	Amendment #1. Number 5. replaced the Excel budget form in its entirety with the Appendix D. Word document.

The Cost Proposal Form may be obtained in a Word (.docx) format by double clicking on the document icon below.




	4
	In regard to COVID-19. 
a. Will the Family Visitation Program be required to follow the same pre-screening process outlined by DHHS as they pertain to visitation? 
b. For example, will the program be required to contact each visit participant member before the visit to ask about symptoms and/or potential exposure?
	a. Yes.
b. Yes.

	5
	If a visit needs to be cancelled due to a reason associated with COVID-19 (i.e. visit participant reports symptoms, exposure to COVID-19, etc.) will the visit be able to be counted as direct service/billable?
	No.

	6
	If a visit needs to be ended early in the event a family member demonstrates symptoms associated with COVID-19, will the rest of the visitation block be counted as direct service/billable?
	No.

	7
	There will need to be additional costs due to sanitation efforts to prevent the spread of COVID-19. For example, there may need to be 1 staff within each visitation center each day whose sole job is to quickly clean/disinfect rooms/toys in between visits and conduct pre-screening of visit participants entering the building. How should these COVID related expenses be accounted for, since they would be temporary costs until we are on the other side of COVID-19 at which time such sanitation efforts will not be necessary?
	[bookmark: _Hlk44503251]COVID-19-related expenses must be approved by the Department and clearly delineated on the invoice. 




	8
	In regard to COVID-19.
a. Will time spent cleaning/sanitizing be considered direct/billable time?
	COVID-19-related expenses must be approved by the Department and clearly delineated on the invoice.

	9
	In regard to COVID-19. 
a. Do the same supervised visit parameters adopted by DHHS as they pertain to COVID-19 apply to the Family Visitation Program?
b. If not, what will be the required safety precautions?
	a. The Department will provide guidance on COVID-19 policies for family visitation to the awarded Bidder(s).
b. Refer to the answer to question 9.a. of this document.

	10
	In regard to COVID-19.
a. Will the Family Visitation Program be required to provide all necessary PPE? 
b. If so, will DHHS provide reimbursement for PPE expenses?
	a. The awarded Bidder(s) shall ensure all necessary precautions are followed by its personnel during family visitation, including their provision and personal use of PPE.  The Department will provide cloth face coverings for clients served during visits. 
b. Not for awarded Bidder(s) personnel.

	11
	In regard to COVID-19.
If the Family Visitation Program is required to provide PPE, what PPE specifically will the program be required to provide?
	Refer to the answer to question 9.a. of this document.

	12
	[bookmark: _Hlk43460698]In regard to COVID-19.
Due to the massive shortage of PPE, how will Family Visitation Programs be advised to proceed if they are unable to obtain the necessary PPE?
	Refer to the answer to question 9.a. of this document.

	13
	In regard to COVID-19.
If masks are required, will individuals need to be outfitted for medical grade masks or will cloth masks be an acceptable alternative?
	Refer to CDC Guidelines,  https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/infectious-disease/epi/airborne/coronavirus/index.shtml 




	14
	In regard to COVID-19.
a. If a parent or child refuses to wear a mask, does the visit still happen? 
b. If not, is the visit block of time considered billable/direct time in the event it needs to be cancelled if a family member refuses to wear a mask?
	a. Yes, if all parties are comfortable without masks being worn.  Parents are required to wear a mask, but special circumstances may warrant other accommodations, and will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. 
b. If a visit is canceled under any circumstance, then that portion of the visit not completed shall not be billable.  

	15
	In regard to COVID-19.
a. Will parent and child need to maintain social distancing during visitations (since they are living in different households)?
b. If so, what does visits between parents and infants/very young children look like?
	a. No.
b. N/A.


	16
	In regard to COVID-19.
If a member of the foster family who is parenting the child is in a high-risk category and the family is quarantined, will the visit be expected to still occur?
	No. 

	17
	If a parent/youth attends a visit and we later learn that they tested positive for COVID-19, what will be the expectation be for supervised visits following the positive diagnosis?
	Refer to CDC Guidelines, https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/infectious-disease/epi/airborne/coronavirus/index.shtml 

	18
	In cases in which a visit participant tests positive, will they be required to have 2 negative test results before contact resumes?
	Refer to CDC Guidelines https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/infectious-disease/epi/airborne/coronavirus/index.shtml 

	19
	The RFP indicates that providing transportation to youth to and from visits is an expectation. Will this be an expectation throughout COVID-19 (due to the safety precaution of not riding in the same vehicle as individuals from another household)?
	Yes. Awarded Bidder(s) personnel shall wear masks during transportation and clean/sanitize vehicles after every transportation to ensure the safety of all clients.

	[bookmark: _GoBack]20
	In the event another COVID-19 wave hits the State of Maine and another stay at home order is issued, what would be the expectation of Family Visitation Programs (i.e. do they remain in operation and provide visitation)?
	The Department will provide guidance in the event of an ongoing pandemic.

	21
	Page 13, number 7.
When providing transportation for a child to and from a visit, is the time spent traveling to the home to pick up the child before the visit and then back to the visitation center after dropping the child off after the visit direct, billable time?
	Time spent transporting children to and from the scheduled visit shall be included in the direct service unit rate.  
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State of Maine 

[bookmark: _Toc367174753][bookmark: _Toc397069217]Department of Health and Human Services

Office of Child and Family Services

COST PROPOSAL FORM AND BUDGET NARRATIVE

RFP# 201911201 

Family Visitation Program





		District:

		Counties:







		Bidder’s Organization Name:

		



		Unit Rate:

		$ 







[bookmark: _Hlk33256937]Instructions: Bidders must provide a single, all-inclusive, Unit Rate for FVP services. The proposed Unit Rate must reflect the cost of meeting all requirements in this RFP.  One (1) hour = one (1) unit.



		Cost Proposal Narrative: Bidders are to include a brief narrative to explain the basis for determining the Unit Rate identified on the Cost Proposal Form. Budget narratives are limited to two (2) pages.



		
















































